City of Seattle Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal 

Addendum #2
Updated on: 5/17/13


The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # SCL-20027800 titled 3 Phase Power XFMR Transformers released on 5/13/13.  The due date and time for responses is 5/29/13 2:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Addendum

#
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	1
	5/14/13
	5/16/13
	…about History and Qualifications, Section 15 of the Bid Offer Sheet.

It is required to submit proof of experience on transformers with similar voltage and same kVA rating of the units required for this bid opportunity. We have been supplying transformers for several utilities for the past 10 years and we do have some units that fits this criteria, however:

Question

Can transformers with a similar kVA rating be accepted as a valid proof of experience? We have supplied 8-10 units of 6.6/8/10MVA to an IOU at the East Coast and we would like to use this supply as a reference;
	Answer

Yes, closely similar kVA rating units are acceptable for reference


	No revisions to ITB – Clarification information only

	2
	1
	5/14/13
	5/16/13
	…about History and Qualifications, Section 15 of the Bid Offer Sheet.

It is required to submit proof of experience on transformers with similar voltage and same kVA rating of the units required for this bid opportunity. We have been supplying transformers for several utilities for the past 10 years and we do have some units that fits this criteria, however:
Question

Would units of 7.5MVA and voltages above 69kV be accepted as well?


	Answer

No, 69kV and up units, which are likely used for transmission are less directly relatable to the distribution class units we want to review and receive.
	No revisions to ITB – Clarification information only

	3
	1
	5/15/13
	5/16/13
	Please ref to section:

1.3 The transformer shall have a buried tertiary winding with a capacity of 35% of the transformer rating with a voltage of the manufacturer's choice.
Question
Will the City accept a shell type construction with wound core in lieu of buried tertiary winding as required in section 1.3 above. This advantageous from point of better reliability since a winding is eliminated
	Answer

No, an exception to the winding requirement will not be allowed. Our material standard is clear, and would need revision which will delay this bid longer than we can tolerate. 

We can certainly take the request under advisement for a future revision of the material standard, but for this bid, the existing spec stands.


	No revisions to ITB – Clarification information only.

For this bid, the existing spec stands.



	4
	1
	5/16/13
	5/16/13
	Question

In regards to the subject transformer bid, could you confirm if multiple proposals (from different manufacturers) can be submitted and acceptable by a single bidder?


	Answer

Yes, bidders are allowed to submit bids from different sources. Bids must arrive in separate bid packages must properly identify the source (manufacturer).
	No revisions to ITB – Clarification information only.



	5
	1
	n/a
	5/16/13
	Section 6, Specifications and Scope of Work states: 

Delivery/Shipping: The Desired Delivery date is on or before September 9, 2013. Any bids received with a delivery date that exceeds this requirement will be rejected as non-responsive.  Goods delivered beyond that date will be returned at vendor’s expense.  Vendor agrees to deliver by this time and date.

	Answer
Correction:

The delivery of September 9, 2013 is a desired date. Bids WILL NOT be rejected if they exceed this stated date. Goods received after this date WILL NOT be returned to vendor.

Bidders are required to honor the delivery date that is submitted in their proposal response.
	Revision to ITB is as follows:

Original Statement:

Delivery/Shipping: The Desired Delivery date is on or before September 9, 2013. Any bids received with a delivery date that exceeds this requirement will be rejected as non-responsive.  Goods delivered beyond that date will be returned at vendor’s expense.  Vendor agrees to deliver by this time and date.
Revised Statement:

Delivery/Shipping: The Desired Delivery date is on or before September 9, 2013. The City reserves the right to award to bidder that states a delivery date closes to our desired date regardless of price. Bids received with a delivery date that exceeds this requirement will not be rejected as non-responsive.  Goods delivered beyond the date submitted by the bidder may be returned at vendor’s expense at the City’s option.  Vendor agrees to deliver by the time and date stated on their bid response.



	6
	2
	5/16/13
	5/17/13
	Under special conditions you request that the transformers be covered on a flat bed truck. Our experience is that transformers that are tarp covered, the paint can be damaged in transit. Would shrink wrapping the transformers be adequate for your requirements?
	The intent is for the transformers to be covered somehow and received in clean, undamaged condition. If your shrink wrapping process them meets this intent, then yes.
	Section 4, Special Conditions clarified to allow bidder to cover shipped transformers in method that their business practices chooses as long as the units are protected and arrive in clean, undamaged condition.

	7
	2
	5/16/13
	5/17/13
	For history and qualifications, we have submitted this information for a previous job; can we reference this, and or resubmit that material?
	Please fill out the questions on the form so all the bids can be fairly evaluated.
	No revisions to ITB – Clarification information only.



	8
	2
	5/16/13
	5/17/13
	In material standard, I did not see a reference to winding material; does the City of Seattle want copper windings on these transformers, or aluminum?
	Seattle City Light leaves winding material choice up to the manufacturer.
	No revisions to ITB – Clarification information only.



	9
	2
	5/16/13
	5/17/13
	What do you want the bushings housed in? We can put them in full cabinets, partial cabinets, throats, or build pretty much anything you would like. Or we can mount them on the top of the transformer.
	See page 8 of Material Standard 0035.5 dated April 9, 2013.
	No revisions to ITB – Clarification information only.



	10
	2
	5/16/13
	5/17/13
	If the bushings are to be mounted on the side, do you have a preference for the high voltage, and low voltage? Standard is high voltage on left, low voltage on right.
	See page 8 of Material Standard 0035.5 dated April 9, 2013.
	No revisions to ITB – Clarification information only.



	11
	2
	5/16/13
	5/17/13
	For electrical tests, we do not have the capabilities of (m) R.I.V. test. The R.I.V. test Although the RIV test is still widely used in the USA. Historically it was developed to prevent Radio Interference (RIV), so radio listener did not get interferences with their AM radio reception and this test is measured in microvolts. The new technology of today if you will is designed to detect the wideband apparent charge and is measured in Picocoulomb. Since I would have to make an exception to that specific test, will that disqualify Pacific Crest Transformers from bidding on your transformers?
	Yes, performing all tests listed in Section 13 of Material Standard 0035.5 dated April 9, 2013 must be performed and included in your price.
	No revisions to ITB – Clarification information only.
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